

RE: OFHP Regs (batch 1) Draft CBN for Review

From: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
To: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Hall, Dianne (CAB)" <dianne.hall@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 08 Jun 2017 08:03:43 -0400

No. The biggest change was the removal of OESP from this tranche. They also further clarified what the Part II reg for the GA part will do.

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: June-08-17 8:02 AM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB); Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Cc: Hall, Dianne (CAB)
Subject: Re: OFHP Regs (batch 1) Draft CBN for Review

Thanks! Any other major areas of change beyond what reflects energy fact check from last night?

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com)

From: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <Tim.Hindmarch-Watson2@ontario.ca>
Sent: Jun 8, 2017 7:55 AM
To: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>; "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <Martha.Greenberg@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: OFHP Regs Draft CBN for Review
Cc: "Hall, Dianne (CAB)" <Dianne.Hall@ontario.ca>

Revised version of the CBN attached. Karen, I have put 20 hard copies in your mailbox.

Thanks

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: June-07-17 8:32 PM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB); Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Subject: Fw: OFHP Regs (batch 1) Draft CBN for Review

Fyi. I wil have a revised draft for walking into the SOC and PO in the morning that incorporates Energy's changes.

Sent from my mobile.

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2017 5:51 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Subject: RE: OFHP Regs (batch 1) Draft CBN for Review

Hi Tim,

Attached our comments/edits. Please note that these are not yet MO reviewed.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: June 6, 2017 11:32 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: OFHP Regs (batch 1) Draft CBN for Review
Importance: High

Hi Martin:

Please find attached a draft CBN for the OFHP regs going direct to Cabinet on June 14th. This note has been developed with no materials and needs to be fact checked closely against what the Ministry is actually proposing. The analysis section may also need updating depending on the ultimate submission.

Please have comments back to me by 3pm June 7th for integration of changes into binders for the SoC and Sr. PO. Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
Policy Advisor
Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy
Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
416-325-4618